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From: Vicki Ledbetter Metcalf

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 11:56 PM

To: irrc@irre.state.pa.us; cbrandt@irrc.state.pa.us

Cc: Rouse, Ronald; Wolfgang, Jacqueline; Weirich, Heidy; James R. Park; Denise Graves; Ada Bohorfoush:
Maria Brown

Subject: [External] Proposed revisions to Annex A of Title 49, Subpart A, Chapter 36, Subchapter E
§36.401

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments
Sfrom unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to
CHOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Thank you for providing the proposed definition changes to Pennsylvania’s AMC regulations. ASC staff
supports your efforts to bring your regulations into compliance with Title XI and the changes in your
definitions appear to comply with Title XI.
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